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OFFICIAL
 
Hi Angelique
 
Thank you for your email.
 
CMTEDD accepts partial transfer of point 4 listed below.
 
Kind regards
Emma
 
Emma Hotham (she/her) | Director, Freedom of Information
 
Phone: 02 6207 0811 | emma.hotham@act.gov.au
Chief Minister, Treasury and Economic Development Directorate | ACT Government
Level 1, 220 London Circuit, Canberra City | GPO Box 158 Canberra ACT 2601 | www.act.gov.au
 
 

From: JACS FOI <JACSFOI@act.gov.au> 
Sent: Monday, October 16, 2023 11:02 AM
To: CMTEDD FOI <CMTEDDFOI@act.gov.au>; EDU, FOI <EducationFOI@act.gov.au>;
TCCS_FreedomOfInformation <TCCS.FOI@act.gov.au>; EPSDFOI <EPSDFOI@act.gov.au>
Cc: Hotham, Emma <Emma.Hotham@act.gov.au>; Murray, Paula <Paula.Murray@act.gov.au>;
Irons, Samantha <Samantha.Irons@act.gov.au>; Kelly, Jedda <Jedda.Kelly@act.gov.au>
Subject: FW: Four Seperate FOI Requests
 

OFFICIAL
 
Good morning all
 
As discussed, please see below for transfer/partial transfer.
 
Please feel free to contact me should you have any queries.
 
Kind regards
 
Angelique Delahaye I Assistant Director – Freedom of Information
Governance, Coordination and Reporting I Justice and Community Safety Directorate
( 6205 9975 I 8 angelique.delahaye@act.gov.au | + GPO Box 158, Canberra ACT 2601
 

Sent: Monday, October 16, 2023 1:08 AM



 
Caution: This email originated from outside of the ACT Government. Do not click links
or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is
safe. Learn why this is important

To: JACS FOI <JACSFOI@act.gov.au>
Cc: BCC Board 
Subject: Four Seperate FOI Requests
 

 
Hi Nikki,
 
Given the senseless ongoing FOI Requests relating Brindabella over the last 3-years, it is time to
understand the origins of this, we will now commence a series of individual FOI Requests please.
The first four are as follows.
 
1. All correspondence in related to Brindabella Christian College or Brindabella Christian
Education Limited in any form between the ACT Registrar Non-Government Schools Mr Sean
Moysey and ReformBCC,  The Canberra Times and the RiotACT.
 
2. All correspondence in related to Brindabella Christian College or Brindabella Christian
Education Limited in any form between the Minister for Education Ms Yvette Berry
and ReformBCC,  The Canberra Times and the RiotACT.
 
3. All correspondence in related to Brindabella Christian College or Brindabella Christian
Education Limited in any form between Joshua Ceramidas, Senior Adviser, Minister for Education
Ms Yvette Berry’s Chief of Staff  and ReformBCC,  The Canberra
Times and the RiotACT.
 
4. All correspondence in related to Brindabella Christian College or Brindabella Christian
Education Limited in any form between the FOI sections of the ACT Government
and ReformBCC,  The Canberra Times and the RiotACT.
 
Your assistance on these requests would be much appreciated.
 
Regards & God Bless, 
 



 





In preparing this response to your access application, I have considered the purpose for 
which the information has been collected, assurances provided to FOI applicants that 
their personal information will not be disclosed, which includes applicant identity 
remaining anonymous when conducting third party consultation. When an applicant is 
advised that their FOI application and associated decision will be published, they are 
given the following assurances: 

Your original access application and my decision will be published on the CMTEDD 
disclosure log. Your personal contact details will not be published. 

The release of this type of information has the potential to have a ‘cooling’ effect and 
could reasonably discourage members of the public from seeking access to government 
information due to concerns of their identity being disclosed.  

However, I can provide you with a list of all CMTEDD FOIs that have been published on 
the CMTEDD disclosure log in relation to Brindabella Christian College or Brindabella 
Christian Education Limited. The information gathered is irrespective of the applicant who 
applied for the information. This has been provided as a table attachment to this letter.  

Charges 

Processing charges are not applicable for this request because no information is being 
released to you.  

Online publishing – Disclosure Log 

Under section 28 of the Act, CMTEDD maintains an online record of access applications 
called a disclosure log. 

Your original access application and my decision will be published on the CMTEDD 
disclosure log. Your personal contact details will not be published. 

Ombudsman Review 

My decision on your access request is a reviewable decision as identified in Schedule 3 of 
the Act. You have the right to seek Ombudsman review of this outcome under section 73 
of the Act within 20 working days from the day that my decision is published on the 
CMTEDD disclosure log, or a longer period allowed by the Ombudsman.   
 

We recommend using this form Applying for an Ombudsman Review to ensure you 
provide all of the required information.  Alternatively, you may write to the Ombudsman 
at:  
 

The ACT Ombudsman 
GPO Box 442 
CANBERRA ACT 2601 
Via email: actfoi@ombudsman.gov.au  

 

 

 



ACT Civil and Administrative Tribunal (ACAT) Review 

Under section 84 of the Act, if a decision is made under section 82(1) on an Ombudsman 
review, you may apply to the ACAT for review of the Ombudsman decision. Further 
information may be obtained from the ACAT at:  

ACT Civil and Administrative Tribunal 
GPO Box 370 
Canberra City ACT 2601  
Telephone: (02) 6207 1740  
http://www.acat.act.gov.au/ 

Should you have any queries in relation to your request please contact the CMTEDD FOI 
team by telephone on 6207 7754 or email CMTEDDFOI@act.gov.au.  

Yours sincerely, 

 
Emma Hotham 
Information Officer 
Information Access Team 
Chief Minister, Treasury and Economic Development Directorate 

17 January 2024 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 






